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September 19, 2022 
 
The Honorable Scott Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States  
One First Street NE  
Washington, D.C. 20543  
 

Re: Charter Day School, Inc., et al. v. Bonnie Peltier,  
et al., No. 22-238 

 
Dear Mr. Harris:  
 
 I am counsel of record for Respondents in the above-
captioned case. I write pursuant to this Court’s Rule 30.4 to 
request a 30-day extension of time to file Respondents’ brief in 
opposition to the petition for writ of certiorari from October 14, 
2022, to November 14, 2022.  
 
 The prior lead attorney for this case will be leaving the 
ACLU on September 23, 2022, and is thus unavailable to 
prepare a response. Other counsel for Respondents have also 
left their respective organizations since this case was before 
the Court of Appeals, with the result that my colleagues and I 
will require additional time to prepare an adequate response.  
 
 In addition, Petitioners filed blanket consent to amicus 
curiae briefs on September 15, 2022, and a 30-day extension of 
the time to file the brief in opposition will allow Respondents 
to review any amicus briefs filed in support of the petition and 
to respond to any points raised in those briefs in the brief in 
opposition, if necessary. 

 
Petitioners, through counsel, have indicated that they 

do not oppose this request. 
  

Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
Ria Tabacco Mar  
Counsel for Respondents  
Bonnie Peltier, et al. 

 



cc:  Aaron Michael Streett, Counsel of Record for Petitioners  
J. Mark Little, Counsel for Petitioners  
Travis L. Gray, Counsel for Petitioners  


